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Ms Payne,

The purpose of this letter is to contirm that the Certificate of withdrawal for IDL. Mortgage
Corporation with a F1 document number of F95000000298 was not authorized by anyon: in this
corperation. We have a Certificate of authorization to do business in Fl. dated May 21, 1997.

The Certificate of Withdrawal was most likely intended for the previous IDL Mortgage
Corporation that had a Florida document number P00403. I was the president of that co:poration
also but it was part of 1 corporate mesger and purchased by Bank of America out of Cali-omia in
July of 1994. Bank of America closed down all offices of IDL. Mortgage and when the name
became aveilable in Flcrida and Wisconsin, we changed the name of our corporation to IDL
Mongage Corporation The new IDL has nothing to do with the old IDL.

I can certainly understand the confusion, but this letter will confirm that IDL Mortgage
Corporation with Fl document Number F95000000298 has pot requested to have its corpoation
withdrawn. We request that the Certificate of Withdrawal issued by mistake be withdrawn.

Sincerely,
Como

Paul O lverson

The foregoing instrument was ackuowledged before me this August 27, 1997 by
Paul O. Iverson, President of 1DL Mortgape Corporation, a Wlaconsin ccrperation,
on behalf of the corporation. He 18 personally known to me,
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